From: Jeremiah Cromie

To: "Andy Schmidt"

Cc: Jeremy Johnston

Subject: RE: Schmidt Comment Extension
Date: Friday, October 15, 2021 9:26:00 AM
Andy,

That is fine. Please have all comments to Community Development Services by 5 PM November 3rd

2021.

Thank you.

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner 1

Kittitas County
Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Andy Schmidt <Andy@wardrugh.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 4:51 PM

To: Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Jeremy Johnston <jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Schmidt Comment Extension

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links,
open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and
have verified the content is safe.

Hi Jeremiah,

| am still waiting on my wetlands guy it sounds like he is a couple of weeks out still on getting me a
report. He has walked to property and only found a few small areas of dampness next to the canal.
He indicates it will take a couple of more weeks to get the report put together. Please extend the
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my comment period out to Nov 3 if that is ok?

Best regards,

Andy Schmidt



